Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region V - Bicol
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-CID-PER-DM-NO.169 S.2023/glc

TO: Chief Education Supervisor- CID
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary School Heads
All Other Concerned

FROM: SOCO . DELA ROSA
&Schools Division Super‘mtendentq

SUBJECT: ADVISORY TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 169 s,
2023/gle Re: 2023 DIVISION KINDERGARTEN FESTIVAL OF

TALENTS
DATE: May 15, 2023
1. This is to inform everyone of the reset schedule of the 2023 Division Kindergarten Festival

of Talents previously slated on May 24, 2023, to the new schedule on June 9, 2023, at Virac Pilot,
Elementary School.

2. The final planning conference of the division working committees will be on May 19, 2023
(Friday) from 1 PM to 5 PM at the SDO- Catanduanes Curriculum Implementation Division (CID).

3. For the pre-registration of the contestants and coaches per district, please use this link:
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/16BKsIGVEn90OWwVYN8XpT4a-eXT8-
DvMrXFir ow9rQ/edit?usp=sharing

4. For immediate dissemination, guidance, and compliance.

. Q San Rogue, Virac, Catanduanes
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